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COMPLAINT  

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and by 
virtue of the authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that Respondent Eldorado Resorts, Inc. (“Eldorado”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, agreed to acquire Respondent Caesars Entertainment Corporation (“Caesars”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and 
Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges as follows: 

I. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Eldorado is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada 
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II.  JURISDICTION 

 
3. Respondents, and each of their relevant operating subsidiaries and parent entities, are, 
and at all times 
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C. 
Casino Services in Kansas City Area 

 
9. Casino services in the Kansas City Area is a relevant market.  The Acquisition will 
reduce the number of providers of casino services in the Kansas City area from five to four and 
result in a highly concentrated market. 

 
VI.  ENTRY CONDITIONS  

 
A. 

Entry Conditions in the South Lake Tahoe Area 
 
10. Entry into the South Lake Tahoe area market would not be timely, likely, or sufficient to 
deter or counteract the anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition.  The entry of any additional 
casino in the South Lake Tahoe area to deter or counteract the anticompetitive effects described 
in Paragraphs 13-
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VII. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

13. The Acquisition, if consummated, is likely to substantially lessen competition in the
relevant line of commerce in the following ways, among others:




